








































































































































































































This form is for use by llCAs staff members. If not

a staff member, use the form on the other side of

the page.

MEMORANDUM

Date:

IICA-CIDIA
TO:

Apartado 55
2200 Coronado
San José, Costa Rica

FROM:

SUBJECT: Request for documents

issue of the
Please send me the following documents, announced in the1.

DESARURAL Bulletin, published by llCA's Program Ill:

( ) loan ( ) fotocopy

MFN Title

2. I hereby authorize you to charge the cost of the photocopies to account number

Name:

Operating Unit:

Authorized signature:



This form is for use by persons who are not
IICA staff members.

MEMORANDUM

Date:

TO: IICA-CIDIA
Apartado 55
2200 Coronado
San José, Costa Rica

FROM

SUBJECT: Request for documents

Please send me the following documents, announced in the issue of the
DESARURAL Bulletin, published by llCAs Program Ill.

( ) photocopy

MEN Title

2. In payment of this order, please find attached:

( ) check in the amount of US$

( ) copy of receipt issued by the IICA Office in for the amount of

3. Please send the document(s) to the following address:



c

INSTITUTO INTERAMERICANO DE COOPEÑACION PARA IA AGRICULTURA
Apdo 55-2200 Coronado. Costa Rica - Tel.: 29-02-22 - Cable: IICASANJOSE - Telex: 214411CA

Correo Electrónico EIES: 1332 IICA SC, FACSIMIL (506)294741 ICA COSTA RICA


